
From: Kahlon, Gurbux 
Sent: 3/21/2014 2:50:57 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Myers, Richard A. (richard.myers@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: LAUF 

Thanks, Laura. Always good to hear from you. 

Gurbux Kahlon 

Manager, Market Structure, Costs and Natural Gas 

Energy Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco Ca 94102 

Tel: 415-703-1775 

E-mail: qkk@cpuc.ca.qov 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 10:59 AM 
To: Myers, Richard A.; Kahlon, Gurbux 
Subject: LAUF 

Quite randomly I ran across this AGA graphic about lost and unaccounted for gas. I thought it 
was nicely done, and might be useful to you as well. 

http://www.aga.org/hdocs/Documents/Lost%20and%20Unaccounted%20For%20Gas%20V%20 

Regards (and happy Friday!) 

SB GT&S 0257198 

mailto:richard.myers@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:LRDD@pge.com


Laura 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

PG&ETs committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , , . , , To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/ 
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